
Wednesday, April 10, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Open Bids Received On Sale Of Property In Town Of Cleves

Approval Of Minutes

04-03-2019 MINUTES.PDF
IVCCD SPECIAL CANVASS MINUTES 4-8-2019.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 4-10-2019.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Proclamation - Child Abuse Prevention Month

HARDIN COUNTY CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH 2019 
PROCLAMATION.PDF

Sheriff's Monthly Report

SHERIFF MONTHLY REPORT MARCH 2019.PDF

Resolution - Noxious Weeds & Fines Assessed
IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY EXTENSION AND OUTREACH - CHANGES TO IOWA'S 
NOXIOUS WEED LAW

WEED RESOLUTION APRIL 2019.PDF

Application For Liquor License - Meadow Hills Golf Course

MEADOW HILLS GOLF COURSE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Application For Liquor License - Iowa Falls Lodge #1331 Loyal

IOWA FALLS LODGE 1331 LOYAL LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Medical Examiner Agreement

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT MARCH 2019.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C)

Adjournment

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

6. 10:05 A.M.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

19.

20.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/Drainage-Districts-4/?#04102019-1466
https://crops.extension.iastate.edu/blog/bob-hartzler/changes-iowas-noxious-weed-law


Wednesday, April 10, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

HVAC Project Update

Open Bids Received On Sale Of Property In Town Of Cleves

Approval Of Minutes

04-03-2019 MINUTES.PDF
IVCCD SPECIAL CANVASS MINUTES 4-8-2019.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 4-10-2019.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Proclamation - Child Abuse Prevention Month

HARDIN COUNTY CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH 2019 
PROCLAMATION.PDF

Sheriff's Monthly Report

SHERIFF MONTHLY REPORT MARCH 2019.PDF

Resolution - Noxious Weeds & Fines Assessed
IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY EXTENSION AND OUTREACH - CHANGES TO IOWA'S 
NOXIOUS WEED LAW

WEED RESOLUTION APRIL 2019.PDF

Application For Liquor License - Meadow Hills Golf Course

MEADOW HILLS GOLF COURSE LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Application For Liquor License - Iowa Falls Lodge #1331 Loyal

IOWA FALLS LODGE 1331 LOYAL LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION.PDF

Medical Examiner Agreement

Recorder ’s Monthly Report

RECORDER MONTHLY REPORT MARCH 2019.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(C)

Adjournment

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 10:00 A.M.

3.

4.

5.

6. 10:05 A.M.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

19.

20.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/9d124585-c630-40a3-b117-55694b2d58f8


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – APRIL 3, 2019 

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M. 

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

Vice-Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisor BJ 

Hoffman, and Taylor Roll, Dave McDaniel, Jessica Sheridan, Mark Buschkamp, Rick 

Patrie, Megan DiCesare, Dustin Thompson, Micah Cutler, Donna Juber, Bob Juber, Angela 

De La Riva, Machel Eichmeier, Megan Mollenbeck, Matt Rezab, Jean Groen, Curt Groen, 

Dave Dunn, Julie Duhn, and Nancy Lauver.  Chair Reneé McClellan was absent. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried. 

 

Dustin Thompson, from Reliable 1, appeared before the Board to provide an update on the 

progress of the HVAC replacement project.  No action was necessary; informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of March 27, 2019.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the April 3, 2019 claims for payment.  

Motion carried. 

 

Utility Permits:   None. 

 

Secondary Roads Department: 

County Engineer, Taylor Roll, provided a departmental update to the Board.  No action 

was necessary; informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Secondary Roads Five Year 

Construction Program as Engineer Roll presented to the Board.  Motion carried. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Secondary Roads IDOT Budget for 

2019/2020 as presented.  Roll Call Vote:  “Ayes” Hoffman and Granzow.  “Nays” None.  

Absent:  McClellan.  Motion carried. 

 

The Roadside Vegetation Survey & Inventory was reviewed by Megan DiCesare and 

Micah Cutler.  No action was necessary; informational only. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Auditor’s monthly report for March 

2019.  Motion carried.  

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to appoint Dr. Curtis O’Loughlin to the Board of 

Health, as Medical Director, for a three-year term expiring December 31, 2021.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Public Comments: 

Megan Mollenbeck, Hansen Family Hospital, provided an update on Hospital services.  

 

Other Business:   None. 

 

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________     ________________________ 

Lance Granzow Vice-Chair     Jessica Lara   

Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor 



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES – MONDAY, APRIL 8, 2019 

1:00 P.M. 

 

 

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order to canvass the results of the April 2, 2019 IVCCD Special Election.  Also present were Supervisors Lance Granzow, BJ 

Hoffman, and County Auditor Jessica Lara.   No clerical errors were made, and the Hardin County results are as follows: 

 

 

        YES  NO 

Alden School District     26  11 

Eldora-New Providence School District  70  128 

Hubbard-Radcliffe School District   16  37 

Iowa Falls School District    508  110 

  Total      620  286 

 

 

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________         ___________________________________ 

Reneé McClellan, Chair            Jessica Lara 

Board of Supervisors             Hardin County Auditor 



Claims Paid - April 10, 2019

Access Systems Leasing $176.14
Ackley Development Comm $3,723.00
Ackley Publishing Co. Inc $325.21
Agsource Cooperative Serv $237.50
Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. $1,700.00
Airgas North Central $264.34
Alliant Energy $2,102.96
Barb Kreimeyer $34.40
Barnhart Electric Inc $3.85
BC Roofing $165.00
C & R Supply $8,807.97
Campbell Supply Co $4,012.81
Carson Welding & Concrete Prod $130.00
CBM Food Service $3,931.01
Central Iowa Distr Inc $1,174.71
Century Laundry Distributing $355.00
Chuck Humeston $40.00
City of Alden $32.48
City of Eldora $4,994.38
City of Iowa Falls $79.18
City of Radcliffe $78.91
Connie J Mesch $100.00
Creative Product Sourcing Inc $290.86
Crystal Archer $18.00
Culligan $524.40
Dave's Crane & Wrecker Service $600.00
David D Hilsabeck $105.99
Dean Stickrod--DDS $235.00
Debra Johnson $95.00
Des Moines Stamp Mfg Co $51.00
Elaine Bahr $96.30
Elaine Nehring $29.00
Eldora Hardware $407.26
Express Tarp Services $350.00
Fareway Stores $70.00
Fast Lane Motor Parts LLC $1,006.37
Galls Incorporated $180.84
Gehrke Quarries, Inc. $13,182.14
Greg B Ringena $150.00
Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital $954.35
Hardin Co Tire & Service $946.53
Hardin County Office Supplies $19.99
Heart of Iowa $425.68
Innovative Ag Services $1,400.28
Interstate Batteries $429.54
Iowa County Attorneys Assoc $537.00
Iowa DNR Forester Fire Prog $40.00
Iron Mountain $58.36
ISAA-Central District $65.00
Jerry D Hammond $150.00
Julia Hall $93.60
June Balvanz $48.00
Kay Davison $58.50
Ken Brownlee $20.00
Ken's Repair $53.25
Kirk Ridout $625.00
Landon D Janes $150.00
Lawson Products Inc $1,155.49
LexisNexis Risk Data Mgmt Inc $50.00
Linn D Adams $40.00
Mail Services LLC $530.89
Marilyn Neuerburg $85.50
Martin Marietta Aggregate $20,044.66
Mary Kosanke $20.00
Mend Correctional Care PLLC $10,213.26
Mercy Medical Center-North IA $843.00
Mid-America Publishing Corp $729.54
Mid-Iowa Community Action Inc. $187.50
Murphy Tractor & Equipment $2,391.72



Nancy Callaway $85.50
NAPA Auto Parts $339.75
NAPA Auto Parts $2,900.38
Office Depot $229.99
Patricia Friend $95.00
Petroblend $2,049.05
Power Plan OIB $15,050.76
Quality Automotive $68.50
R Comm Wireless $372.00
Randy Fiscus $90.00
RC Systems- Waterloo Office $12,657.61
Reliable1 $144.18
Ron Hornung $85.50
Sadler Power Train Inc $144.80
Shield Pest Control $215.00
Sign-Up Ltd $136.28
Sioux Sales Company $322.00
State Medical Examiners Office $2,086.00
Stephens-Peck, Inc $90.00
Storey Kenworthy $815.50
Storey Kenworthy $999.84
Superior Welding Supply $423.70
Terry W Clemons $150.00
Times Citizen $123.14
Tina M Schlemme $180.00
Treasurer, State of Iowa $156.00
U.S. Cellular $1,156.86
Union Auto Inc. $93.84
US Bank Equipment Finance $2,811.30
Verizon Wireless $1,655.43
VISA $5,115.63
Wayne Riskedahl $85.50
Wet Pet Outlet $23.00
Wilcox Equipment $635.41
Windstream $212.89
Winters Septic Service $230.00

Grand Total $144,257.99

______________________________________ ____________________________________
Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor







RESOLUTION #  

A PUBLIC NOTICE DESTRUCTION OF 

NOXIOUS WEEDS & FINES ASSESSED 

 
Prepared by Megan Di Cesare, Hardin County Roadside Vegetation Management Biologist/ Weed Commissioner, (641) 849-0333 

NOTICE TO ALL PROPERTY OWNERS: 

BE IT RESOLVED, by action of the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 317.13 

and 317.14 2018 Code of Iowa and Iowa Dept. of Agriculture & Land Stewardship Administrative Rules Chapter 58 Noxious Weeds, it 

is hereby ordered: 

Each owner and each person in the possession of or person responsible for managing lands including land enrolled in Conservation 

Reserve Program (CRP), in Hardin County shall cut, burn, or otherwise destroy all noxious weeds, as defined in this chapter, at such 

times in each year and in such manner to prevent said weeds from blooming or coming to maturity, and keep said lands free from 

such growth of any other weeds as shall render the streets or highways adjoining said land unsafe for public travel. Producers with 

sensitive crops or anyone with roadside spraying concerns should contact the Hardin County Weed Commissioner’s Office (641-849-

0333). 

Noxious weeds shall be cut or otherwise destroyed before July 31st, 2019; as often thereafter as is necessary to prevent seed 

production: 

Class A Noxious Weeds for Eradication: Palmer Amaranth 

Class B Noxious Weeds for Control: Canadian Thistle (Cirsium arvense), Teasel (Dipsacus spp.) biennial, Leafy Spurge (Euphorbia 

esula), Bull Thistle (Cirsium vulgare), Multiflora rose (Rosa multiflora), European morning glory or field bindweed (Convolvulus 

arvensis), all other species of thistles belonging in the genus of Carduus.  

 
At all times: Palmer amaranth must be eradicated. Each owner and each person in possession or control of any lands in Hardin 

County shall seek cooperation with the United States Department of Agriculture, which may include the department’s farm service 

agency office for that county, the farm service agency’s state office, or any other office or official designated by the department, if 

Palmer Amaranth (Amaranthus palmeri)is found on lands enrolled in the conservation reserve program as described in 7 C.F.R. pt. 

1410 

In case of failure to comply in any order of control of weeds, the commissioner, deputies, or agents may, subsequent to the time 

after service of the notice provided for in Section 317.6, enter upon the land and control the weeds or impose a maximum penalty of 

$10 per day, up to ten days, that the owner or person responsible for managing the land fails to comply.  If a penalty is imposed and 

the owner or person responsible for managing the land fails to comply, the commissioner shall cause the weeds to be controlled.  If 

the commissioner, deputies, or the agents enter the land and control the weeds, the actual cost and expense of cutting, burning, or 

otherwise controlling the weeds, along with the cost of serving notice and special meetings or proceedings, shall be paid by the 

county and together with the additional assessment to apply toward costs of supervision and administration, be recovered by an 

assessment against the tract of real estate on which the weeds were growing as provided in Section 317.21.  Any fine imposed shall 

be recovered by a similar assessment. 

The Hardin County Integrated Roadside Vegetation Management program shall control noxious weed infestations and other 

problem vegetation in county road rights-of-way which may threaten public health, cause economic loss or affect safe travel. Costs 

to control noxious weed problems associated with physical changes in the right-of-way, (i.e. over spray, excess tillage, untimely 

mowing) may be assessed to those responsible for such acts.  Soil erosion by wind and water promotes annual and perennial weed 

growth on agricultural land and in road rights-of-way.  Landowners and operators are encouraged to be good land stewards and 

utilize erosion control methods such as conservation tillage, field borders, buffer strips, and grassed waterways. 

  

Approved By:   _____________________________________________________________  _ 

  Renee McClellan                                                          Date:  
  Hardin County Board of Supervisor Chairman 














	Page 1



